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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 November 2020 5:46 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Allan Goh; Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims); Nicole Chong

Subject: RE: PRI - SDP 24A AND SJQ 8340H ALONG CTE (CITY) NEAR BRADDELL RD EXIT ON 

27.11.2020 1645HRS - DMPC2000218H/02/LIU

Dear LKK 

 

Refer to below email and arrange PRI. 

 

We do not have both accident reports. 

 

Best regards 

Crystabelle Tan 
 

Senior Associate │ Claims 
 

  
 
DID (65) 6303 0190                                 Tel (65) 6337 4779  

Email crystabelle_tan@ecics.com.sg   Web www.ecics.com.sg 

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600. 
 

 

From: Nicole Chong [mailto:nicole@casgarage.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 30 November, 2020 5:40 PM 

To: ECICS Claims 
Cc: Allan Goh; Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) 

Subject: Re: PRI - SDP 24A AND SJQ 8340H ALONG CTE (CITY) NEAR BRADDELL RD EXIT ON 27.11.2020 1645HRS 

- DMPC2000218H/02/LIU 

 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Crystabelle, 

 

 We request LKK to survey our client's vehicle. 

 

 Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

Regards, 
Nicole Chong  
Admin and Finance Officer 
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CAS Garage Pte. Ltd. 
Tel : 9791 6119 
UEN : 201828067M 
 
Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 
#02-22/21/20  

Autobay Block D 
Singapore (417883) 
 

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 

Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

 

 

On Mon, 30 Nov 2020 at 17:22, ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Our Ref : DMPC2000218H/02/CT 

  

Dear Nicole 

  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. 

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a 

single joint expert: 

  

1.     Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

2.     Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 

3.     Infiniti Appraisal Services  

4.     LKK Auto Consultants  

  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 

surveyors as a single joint expert. 

  

  

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

Sent: Monday, 30 November, 2020 12:48 PM 
To: ECICS Claims 

Cc: Allan Goh 
Subject: Re: PRI - SDP 24A AND SJQ 8340H ALONG CTE (CITY) NEAR BRADDELL RD EXIT ON 27.11.2020 
1645HRS 

  

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Crystabelle, 

  

 My client hasn't sent me yet. Once he sends me then I will forward to you. 

  

Please provide us with the SJE list. 

  

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
 
Error! Filename not specified. 

  

  

On Mon, 30 Nov 2020 at 12:06, ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Nicole 

  

Please forward your client’s SAS report. 

  

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
Sent: Saturday, 28 November, 2020 11:06 AM 

To: ECICS Claims 

Cc: Allan Goh 
Subject: PRI - SDP 24A AND SJQ 8340H ALONG CTE (CITY) NEAR BRADDELL RD EXIT ON 27.11.2020 1645HRS 

  

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Kindly arrange to survey our client's vehicle. 

 

 

Do let us know when is the available date and time for inspection of the vehicle at: 

  

CAS Garage Pte. Ltd.   

Addr: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-22 

          Autobay. Singapore (417883) 

  

Once arranged, please contact Allan Goh at 8782 7171 during the inspection. 

  

Thank you and have a nice day! Hope to hear from you soon 
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

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
 

  

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
 

 


